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Clarification-01

S!Ui!gl!: Procurement ofdesign, manufachte, inspectiofl, testing, delivery to the Site, installation, testing & commissioning, performance test atrd rclated
civil ard building works including two years warraoty period ofAshuganj 100 MW IIFO Power Plad Project on Tumkey basis.

Tender reference No.: APSCU IooMWHFO IPD/ET l20l'l /01- datet 23lllzll1

No
Sec. No/Cl. No./Page No. Description as specifi ed Request for Clarification APSCL Reply

I Page 11, Clause c (ii) of Volume 1

of 2 "Certiflcates of satisfactory
operation of HV& MV Circuit
Breakers"

Page 12, Clause (i) of Volume 1 of
2
"The tenderer must submit the
authorization letters from HV and
LV circuit breakers"

Page 15 , Clause 5.0 of Volume 1 of
2 "Requirements for tenders"
A tenderer who is not a

manufacturer for ...HV and LV
circuit Breakers shall provide "letter
of authorization " from the
manufacturer

Page 16., Clause 5.2 of Volume 1 of
2 "Manufacturer experience"

Certifi cates of satisfactory
operation of HV& MV
Circuit Breakers shall be
submitted
the tenderer must submit
the authorization letters
from HV and LV circuit
breakers
the tender who is not a

manufacturer for HV and
LV shall provide "letter of
authorization " from the
manufacturer
the end user must offered
HV&MV circuit Breaker

There is some different descriptions of the
submitted document requirement of the
circuit breakers, as per our understanding, if
the tenderer is not the manufacturer of
circuit breakers, the "letter of authorization"
and satisfactory operation certificate of HV
(230KV) and MV (11KV) CB should be
provided only, there is no submitted
documentary requirement of LV (400V)
Circuit Breaker, please kindly confirm.

The tenderer must submit
the authorization letters
from the manufacturer for
HV and MV circuit
breakers of the project. Not
for LV circuit breakers.

Please see the relevant
amendment.
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Z Page 125, Clause: 55.01 of volume 1

of 2 "Bangladesh customs and
import duties, levies, VAI and Tax"

The Ashuganj power station
company Ltd shall not bear
customs and import duties and
other levies whatsoever arising
from the importation of all
material and equipment (as

mentioned in price schedule -
2,-3, and 4) and arTy

expenditure on account of
import of cement, Rod if any,

by the Contractor.

We understand the import of cement, rod
which local market available material, the
expenditure and customs and import duties
shall be paid by contractor, however, the
imported Structural steel used for engine
hall and other structural steel construction
which are not available in Bangladesh
market, the customs and import duties and
other levies (such as VAT and income tax)
also should be borne by Ashuganj power
station company (the same as price
Schedule- 1 ). Please kindlv confirm.

As per Tender Document,
It is the Contractor's scope.

3 Page 154 clause: 29.5 of volume
of2
"Completion Time"

270 days from the EDOC to
Commercial operation date
(coD)

270 days is very limit & great challenge for
the manufacturing of all equipment,
transportation, civil & installation and
commissioning works, please kindly extend
the completion period to 360 days (minimum
300 days) for the proper work which are the
normally condition for this kind of HFO
project, please kindly consideration our
request.
Further, we understand the commercial
operation date (COD) means the starl date of
the COD if the continuous operation for
seven (1) days (168 hours) is pasted
successfully. Please kindlv confirm.

1.300 days from the
EDOC to Commercial
operation date (COD).
Please see the relevant
amendment.

2. The date of (COD) will
be counted on the last
date of the Reliability
Run Test, if the
continuous operation for
seven (7) days (168
hours) is completed
successfully.

4 Page 153, clause: 29.2 of Volume 1

of2
"Guarantee on Performance: Heat
Rate"

If the net heat rate for the plant
exceeds the guaranteed value
(GUARANTEE SCHEDULE-
A, Volume 2 of 2, Part-B) by
the contractor by more than
one (i) percent, he shall pay to
the APSCL a liquidated
damage an amount at the rate
of three (3) percent of the
contract price for each one (1)
oercent or a oart thereof

As per the description, we understanding if
the net heat rate exceeds the guaranteed is
less than one (1) percent, then the LD for
heat rate will not be applied, please kindly
confirm.

If the net heat rate for the
plant exceeds the
guaranteed value
(GUARANTEE
SCHEDULE-A, Volume 2
of 2,Part-B), the contractor
shall pay to the APSCL a

liquidated damage an
amount at the rate of three
(3) percent of the contract
orice for each one (1)
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increase in the heat rate on the
guaranteed value.

percent or a part thereof
increase in the heat rate on
the guaranteed value.
Please see the relevant
amendment.

5 1. Page 42, Clause: 3.3.2.13 of
Volume 2 of 2 (part A) "Exhaust
system"

2. Page 11, Clause: 2.0.2.7 of
Volume 2of 2 (pafiA)
"Exhaust svstem"

1. Exhaust gas stack, height
above ground level: no less

than 50m
2. With stack height not less

than 55m

The description of the height of the stack are
different, please kindly confirm which height
of stack will be followed?

Stack height not less than
50 meter.
Please see the relevant
amendment.

6 (1) Page 52, Clause: 4.3.1

2 of 2 (patA)
"11kV Generator
General"

of Volume

switchgear:

(2)Page 52, Clause: 4.3.4
Volume 2 of 2 (part A)

"Circuit Breaker"

of

l. The origin of the 11KV
switchgear equipment must
be European Union or G-8
Countries
Generator Circuit Breaker
(SF6 draw out type)
The llkv Circuit Breaker
for transformer shall be
SF6 gas type only and
generator breaker/ bus
coupler shall be

SF6/vacuum tr,r:e

2.

The description of the generator Circuit
Breaker are different, we understand the
1lkv Circuit Breaker of generator be

SF6/vacuum breaker is acceptable, please
kindly confrrm,
Further, can you accept the vacuum breaker
for the llkv circuit breaker for transformer
as the specification is more suitable and
widely practicality for this voltage of Circuit
Breaker.

1. Generator Circuit
Breaker (SF6/ vacuum
draw out type)

2. The 1lkv Circuit
Breaker for transformer
shall be SF6 gas type
only and generator
circuit breaker/ bus
coupler shall be
SF6/vacuum type

Please see the relevant
amendment.

7 Page 81, Clause:7
of Volume 2 of 2 (partA)

"Low voltage switchgear"

The origin of all equipment of
low voltage switchgear
(0.415kv) must be European
Union or G-8 Countries

It is unnecessary and diseconomy to limit the
origin of the low voltage switchgear (415V),
we propose to use the first class brand of
China or joint venture enterprise of
Schneider I ABBI Siemens in China, which
already operated many projects in
Bangladesh and other countries (including
China), the guaranteed quality will be same

as ABB/ Siemens Europe, the competition
and economy can be strengthened, please
kindlv confirm is it accept or not.

As per Tender document

8 Page 86; Clause: 8.1 of Volume 2 of
2 (partA)
"General Requirements"

Country of origin of all
equipment of control and
nrotection svstem shall be

For strengthen the competition and economy,
we propose that protective relays shall be
from ABB/ALSOTM/SIEMENS. and the

As per Tender document
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European Union or G8
Countries

control and protection system panel/cabinet
from the ABB/ALSOTM/SIEMENS
China(oint venture enterprise has the same
guaranteed high quality) also acceptable,
please kindlv confirm

9 ofPage 66, Clause: 6.1 of Volume
2 (part A)
"General"

The origin of the 230KV
switchgear and equipment
(Circuit Breaker, CT, PT, LA,
DS etc.) must be European
Union or G8 Countries

It is unnecessary and diseconomy to limit the
origin of the 230KV switchgear (Circuit
Breaker, CT, PT, L,A. and DS), we propose to
use the first class brand of China or joint
venture enterprise of ABB/ Siemens in
China, which already operated many projects
in Bangladesh and other countries (including
China), the guaranteed quality will be the
same as ABB/ Siemens Europe, the
competition and economy can be

strengthened, please kindly confirm is it
acceDt or not.

As per Tender document

10 (1) Page 16, Clause: 2.2.1(8) of
Volume 2 of 2 (pat A)

"230kv switchgear equipment"

(2)Page 99, Clause: 9.9.4 of Volume
2 of 2 (part A)
"230kv XLPE Dower cable"

1. XLPE Cable size:
minimum cable size
800mm2 XLPE cooper
conductor

2. The minimum size of
230kv cable shall not be

less than 1000 sq.mm

The size description of the 230KV cable are

different, please confirm which size will be
followed.
Further, we propose to use to XLPE, Cable
and rated pot head as per IEC standard from
China, please kindly confirm is it accept?

230 kV XLPE Minimum
cable size 800mm2 copper
conductor
Other requirements as per
tender documents.
Please see the relevant
amendment.

t1 Page 57 , Clause: 5.1.2 of Volume 2
of 2 (paftA)

"requirements for construction (2)
bushing and connection"

The lighting impulse insulation
level of bushing 23OKV
neutral bushing: 1050KV

It is unnecessary to design neutral bushing of
insulation 1050kv as per the design and
manufacturing experience of the transformer
manufacturer, so in our proposal, the neutral
bushing of insulation will be graded
insulation and lower than 1050kv but proper
recommend value as per actual required and
mature experience of manufacfurer please
kindlv confirm is it accept or not?

Accepted

L2 General Please kindly provide the soil investigate
report and water analysis report of proposed
Ashusani 100MW HFO power plant

Tenderer scope
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13 Page 122, Clause: 50.0 of Volume
of2
"'Warranty"

During the warranty period, if
any equipment/material is
damaged and replaced by the
contractor, fresh warranty
period for twenty four (24)
months shall be counted for the
replaced equipment/ material,
however, the warranty period
will not exceed 36 months

We understanding that if any
equipment/material is damaged in warranty
period, the fresh warranty period will be
extend to not exceed 36 months, but the
consumable of Engine lube oil only will be
provide for 24 months after the COD with
plant factor 80% only, please kindly confirm
Further, We recommend APSCL to provide
the engine lubricating oil for the warranty
period for the practicality consideration,
please kindlv clarify.

Lub oil supply during
warranty period is
contractor's scope.

t4 Page 118, clause: 45.0 of Volume
of2
"Liquidated damaged (LD)"

45.1 delay completion
the total amount of the
liquidated damages assessed
against the contractor for
failure to comply with the
specified schedule shall not
exceed ten percent (10%)
45.2 Net output
The maximum LD shall be of
ten (10) percent of contract
price
45.3 heatrute
The maximum LD shall be ten
(10) percent of contract price
45.4 transformer loss
45.5 total auxiliary
consumption

As per the normal condition, the maxrmum
LD of 45.1, 45.2, 45.3, 45.4 and 45.5
together will not exceed to 20o of the
contract price, please clarify is it applied for
this project and specify the maximum LD
percent of the whole project.

As per tender document

15 (1) Page 152, Clause: 26.0 of
Volume l of 2

"Acceptance Testing"

(Z)Page 151, Clause: 16.3.2 (3) of
Volume 2 of 2 (part A)

"Perforrnance Tests"

1. Before commencement of
acceptance tests, the
contractor shall ensure that
each generating unit shall
have operated successfully
without any interruption
for seven (7) days
(1 68hours)

2. Performance test should be

We understand the acceptance tests means
the performance test, and the Reliability Run
Test means commercial operation i.e. 168

hours operation, please confirm
The description of the sequence of
performance test and reliability run test are

different, please confirm which one will be
first.

The performance test and
the Reliability Run test are
two different tests.
Firstly, contractor shall
perform performance test
and then reliability run test
shall perform for 7 (seven)
days (168 hours) without
any intemrption.
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done before Reliability
Run Test

t6 ofPage 152, Clause: 16.3.2 (4)
Volume2of2(pafiA)

"Reliability R-un Test

Acceptance"

1. Page 122, Clause: 50

ofVolume 1of 2 "Warranty"

1. During reliability run test,
BPDB dependable capacity
test witness committee will
witness the plant reliability
test for .....BPDB will
declare COD of the plant.

2. ...begin on the date of
commercial operation date
(COD) which will be
declared by BPDB and shall
end after twenty -four
(24)months

Please check and confirm the related
description work of BPDB as we understand
there is no work related BPDB.

BPDB is the single buyer
of the generated power.
BPDB dependable capacity
test witness committee will
witness the Dependable
capacity test for 6 hours
within 168 hours reliability
run test and will be
accepted by the BPDB.

t1 (1) Page 228, Clause: 20.3 of
Volume 2 of 2 (part A)

"Srtbstation Single Line Diagram"

(2) Page 3, Clause:3 of Volume 2 of
2 (partA)

"Description of the project"

Equipping of 230KV material/
equipment at HV switchyard of
the power plant and 230KY
Ashuganj Grid substation

As per our understanding, in the 230kv
Ashuganj substation, there should be enough
space for one 230kv underground baylcircuit
connection, the civil work has been done,
and the primary equipment (i.e. CB, DS,
CVT,CT SA ) for the said one bay
connection in 230kv substation were be
provided by contractor as per the SLD,
please kindly confirm.

There is enough space for
one 23OkV underground
baylcircuit connection. All
civil works including
foundation and structure
and installation of primary
equipment (i.e. CB, DS,
CVT, CT, SA) as per
conceptual SLD or tender
document are contractor's
scope. Existing equipment,
foundation and structure
dismantling works also
contractor's scoDe.

18 Page 115, Clause: 12.2 (A) of
Volume2of2(part-A)
"Fuel Storage and Handling"

Heavy fuel oil:
One (1) buffer tank capacity as

requirement

There is no requirement of buffer tank in
page 31 3.3.2.7 .l fuel storage and handling ,

please kindly confirm the capacity of the
buffer tank, we recommend the buffer tank
will not less than 1000m3 to ensure at least
24 hours precipitation time, please kindly
confirm is it accept or not.

Buffer Tank is required.
(Capacity of buffer tank as

per standard requirement
for 100 MW HFO power
plant. Overflow facility
from day tank to buffer
tank should be installed.)
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19 (1) Page 116, Clause: 1.2.3 of
Volume2of2(part-A)

" HFO Separators"

(2) Page 35, Clause: 3.3.2.7.3(C) of
Volume2of}(part-A)

"HFO Separator Unit"

l.HFO Separators
The facility is equipped with
two HFO separation Units
each comprise of two separator
units
2.the facllity is equipped with
minimum three separation
units each comprises of the
following

We understand facility is equipped with three
separation units is acceptable, please kindly
confirm.

Confirmed.

[G3 (three) separation units.
02 (two) separation units
will purify oii required for
whole plant operation and
another unit will be kept
for standby"l
Please see the relevant
amendment.

20 Page 228, Clause:20.3 Volume 2 of
2 (part A)
"Substation single line diagram"

Substation single line diagram We understanding the SLD is for reference
only, which can be modified as per the
design of contractor, for the safe and.reliable
consideration, it is recommend to
remove/cancel the llkv circuit breaker of
bus couple, please kindly confirm is it
acceptable or not.

11 kV bus/section coupler
is required for flexible
operation.

27 (1) Page 93, Clause: 8.5 (9)a of
Volume2of2(part-A)

"Internal Wiring"

(2)Page 98, Clause: 9.9.3 of Volume
2 of 2 (part-A)

"Control and Instrument cables"

(3) Page 99, Clause: 9.9.3 of Volume
2 of 2 (part-A)

"Mineral Insulated (MI) Cables"

The intemal wiring shall be
made PVC wire of 2.5
sq.mm copper stranded or
larger.
Other circuit -2.5 sq.mm

Mineral insulated control
cables shall be sued in the
area of installation where
ambient temperature is

normally above 55 'C

2.5 sq.mm cable size is large size which may
not suitable, We recommend to used min.1.0
sq.mm for control cable and instrument as

per related standard which already meet the
requirement, depending on the different
condition, some system will applied
15.sq.mm or 2.5sq.mm as per required.
Please kindly confirm is it accepted or not.

For 20"C-90oC, Cross linked polyethylene
insulated cable will be used. For
20"C-200"C, Fluoroplastics insulation cable
will be used, as Fluoroplastics insulation
cable is better than mineral insulated cable.
please kindly confimn is it acceptable or not

All cables used for
instrumentation and
instrumental control will
be as per recommendation
of instrument
manufacfurer.
For power system control,
2.5 sq.mm for exterral
control cabling and higher
size will be chosen as per
CT; PT load calculation
and for trip circuit's will be
based on voltage drop
criteria.
For 20"C-90'C, Cross
linked polyethylene
insulated cable and for
20" C-200"C, Fluoroplastics
insulation cable can be
accepted
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22 Page92, Clause: 8.4.3 (3) of Volume
2 of 2 (part-A)
"Recorders"

(3) recorders It is unnecessary to set recorders as per our
design experience, these signals will be
stored in DCS or PLC system, and auxiliary
system will be controlled by DCS. Start-up
boiler, diesel engine generator system and
HRSG system will be controlled by PLC
provide by the manufacturer and integrated
in DCS. Please confirm is it acceptable or
not.

Accepted

23 General Unloading oil pot and water
level of the Meghna river

Please kindly provide the highest and lowest
water level of the Meghan river during the
dry season and rainy season

Contractor's scope

24 Page 189, Clause: 17.10.3 of
Volume 2of 2 (part-A)
"Design Parameters and Standard"

f. maximum spacing of fire
hydrant: 60mm

We understanding the maximum spacing of
fire hydrant shall be 60m, please check and
confirm .

Confirmed.
(Maximurn spacing of fire
hydrant: 60 meter)
Please see the relevant
amendment.

25 Page 19, Clause: 2.9 volume 2 of 2
(pat-A)
"Building and civil works"

Workshop, warehouse, Testing
lab., guard rooms, test bench
room

Please kindly specify the requirement and
dimension of the testing lab. and test bench
room, where are the location of the two
rooms?

Standard testing lab and
test bench with required
dimension of room for a

100 MW HFO power plant
within the plant nremises.

26 Page 3 of Volume 2 of 2 (part-A)
" Technical Requirement:
Description of the project"

Wind velocity: 204 kmlhr Please specify the time interval of the wind
speed, the 204kmlhr mentioned in the tender
document is the average wind speed of 3 s or
10min, we understand the fast speed of 204
km/hr is extreme instantaneous wind speed,
please kindly confirm

As per Tender Document

27 Page 92, Clause: 8.4.2 (4) Volume 2
of 2 (part-A)
"Flow Measurement"

Flow metering of fuel shall be
temperafure and/or pressure
compensated & with
integration

After conf,rrm with Famous flow meter
manufacturer, the mass flow meter could not
calculated with temperature and pressure,
temperafure and pressure shall be measured
by other instrument, please confirm is it
acceptable or not

Accepted
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28 P age 93, Clause: 8.4.3(5)
of Volume 2 of 2 (part-A)
"Solenoid Valves"

All solenoids shail have class F
insulation or higher class

After confirm with Famous solenoid valves
manufactureq the class F insulation (usual
apply for motor) is not available and the
weatherproof construction will be applied (IP
class). olease confirm is it acceotable or not.

Accepted

29 Page 97, Clause: 9 of Volume 2 of 2
(pat-A)
"Power cable, control cable and
grounding"

(3) Armoring
All control and instrument
cable shall be provided with
galvanized steel wire or steel
tape amour and PVC cover
sheath

the control and instrument cable used for this
project will be Cu-core, PVC insulated &
sheathed, copper tape totally shielded control
cable and Cu-core, PVC insulated PVC
sheathed, copper tape (sub-shielded and)
totally shielded, computer cable as per
different required according to related
standard, please kindly confirm. is it
acceptable or not

Accepted

30 Page 56, Clause: 5.1 (1) of Volume
2 of 2 (part-A)
"Generator Step-up Transformer"

The maximum continuous
rating of the transformer (at
ONAN) shall meet at any tap a
total output of the generators,
as defined in Vol. 2 of 2 (Part-
A) clause 4.1.2. Generator
Rating, which is connected
with the transformer shall be
120% (one hundred and twenty
percent) of the corresponding
MVA (pf:0.8) of the
Guaranteed Net Generator
output at Site condition of 350
C. 1.013 bar and 98% RH.

We request clarification weather "Thr€e
phase step-up transformer" is designed for
2XI00% or 2X50Yo or any other size

Each section of 11 kV bus
will contain number of
Generator units with
capacity of 50o/o of total
power plant capacity and
the step-up Transformer
connected to that bus will
have capacity 120% of the
Generation capacity
connected with that bus as

stated in clause 5.1 of
volume 2 of 2, part-A

31 Page 78, Clause: 6.5 of Volume 2 of
2 (pafi-lt)
"230 kV undersround cable"

Please clarify what is the minimum size of
230 kV cable

As per tender document

32 Page 51, Clause: 4.3.2 (5) of
Volume2of2(part-A)
"Type and Rating"
and other relevant clauses

The short time three phase

fault level rating for one
second of the switchgear shall
be of 80 kA (rms).

In the bid document, for Generator circuit
breaker, it is written that, "The short time
three phase fault level rating for one second
of the switchgear shall be of 80 kA (rms)."
Can this purpose be served using 40KA,
VCB/SF6 type withdrawable circuit breaker?

The short time three phase

fault level rating for one
second of the switchgear
shall be of 40 kA (rms).

-7 rk lt+ PASQ



JJ Page 164, Clause: t7.2 (a) of
Volume 2of 2 (part-A)
"Scope of Civil Works"

The elevation of the finished
ground level (FGL) shall not
be less than 8.90 m PWD. The
elevation of finished floors,
concrete slabs and foundations
shall be minimum 0.2 m above
the finished sround level

We don't know how to ftnalize the PWD
level, please identify the exact height of the
8.90 m PWD, is it same level with the
adjacent TSK's residential camp site? If not,
how much different?

The finished ground level
of the plant shall not be
less than 8.90 Meter PWD.
The PWD level carr be
collected from PWD office
or BIWTA office. It is the
scope of Contractor

34 Page 3,
voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)

..DESCRIPTION OF THE
PROJECT"

The Power Station will be
connected with APSCL
230 kV Bus of 230 kV Grid
Sub-Station through power
Plant's own switchyard to be
built and other electrical
equipment to be provided
within this contract

Please confirm whether Bay extension is
required or not at APSCL 230 kV Grid Sub-
Station for power evacuation?

Bay extension is not
needed, but new equipment
shall be installed after
dismantling existing
equipment, foundation and
structure.

35 Page 15, Clause -2.2.1 (l)
vo'LUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)
"230 kV Switchgear Equipment"

Page 66, Clause- 6.2.1 (l)
voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)
"230 kY Circuit Breakers"

230 KV CIRCUIT
BREAKERS
Type: SF6
Three (3) pole, three
phases, porcelain type, gang
operated, outdoor, trip free,
spring operated, SF6 gas type
complete with conduit, wiring
and all other necessarv
accessories.

Please clarify the type of circuit breaker
means SF6 Live Tank or SF6 Dead Tank.

230 KV CIRCUIT
BREAKERS
Type: SF6, Live Tank

36 Page-15, Clause -2.2.1 (1) of
voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)
"230 kV Switchgear Equipment"

230 KV CIRCUIT
BREAKERS
Rated nominal current :

2000 A

Please confirm the breaker rating is fixed or
as per the actual requirementlload. current of
each transformer bay.

As per Tender Document

5t Page26, Clause - 3.3.1 of
voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)
"Basic Equipment Requirements"

All equipment comprising
the engine package shall be
preassembled in the factory.

Please confirm whether Altemator, Engine,
Base frame, TC etc can be brought
separately/dis- assembled or not.

Locally assemble is
permitted
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38 Page 50, Clause - 4.3.1
voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)
"11 kV Generator Switchgear"

Page 52, Clause - 4.3.4
voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)
"Circuit Breaker"

Generator circuit breaker
(SF6 draw out type)

The 11 kV circuit breaker
for transformer shall be of
SF6 gas type" only and
Generator breaker/bus coupler
shall be SF6
/vacuum type.

The two statements are not same. Kindly
confirm the type of generator circuit breaker.

(Same as S1. No.6)

The llkv Circuit Breaker
for transformer shall be
SF6 gas type only and
generator circuit breaker/
bus coupler shall be
SF6/vacuum draw out type

39 Page 51, Clause - 4.3.2 (5)
Page 52, Clause - 4.3.4
Page 53, Clause - 4.3.9 (1)

voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)

11kV generator
switchgear Rating:
The short time three phase

fault level rating for one
second of the switchgear shall
be of 80 kA (rms). The
Contractor shall check the
system fault current level.

- Intemrpting Current :

80 kA (rms) or higher

-Each Generator incoming
circuit breaker current
rating will be at least
150% of Generator full load
rated current; 40I(A

The statement of fault current in Section -
4.3.9 not matched with Section 4.3.1 and
4.3.3. Please clarify & confirm.

Kindly accept selecting the fault level of the
switchgear based on the system fault leval
analysis.

(Same as Sl. No. 32)

The short time three phase
fault level rating for one
second of the switchgear
shall be of 40 kA (rms).

40 Page 63, Clause - 5.5

voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)
Contractor shall supply and
install shor-t circuit current
limiting device at low tension
side of both step-up
Transformers as per design
requirement.

Please make it optional as Breaker can be
supplied meeting required calculated short
circuit leve1.

As per Tender Document

4t Page 66, Clause - 6.1

voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)
The origin of the 230 kV
switchgear and equipment
(Circuit breaker, CT, PT, LA,
DS etc.) must be European
Union or G8 Countries.

Please allow Asian country for C! PT, DS,
LA.

As per Tender Document
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42 Page228, Clause -20.3
voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)

2 Nos disconnector and 1 no
Circuit Breaker shown
between 2 nos 1lkVBus.

Please confirm whether 2 nos disconnetors in
between the buses required or not.

1lkV Bus section isolators
may be omitted if CB is
withdrawable

43 Page 109, Clause - 11.1 (3)
voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)

The 125-volt DC supply
required for emergency
lishtins services

Please accept the supply voltage of light as

per manufacturer availability.
As per Tender Document

44 Page228, Clause -20.3
voLUME 2 OF 2 (PART A)

2 Nos disconnector and 1 no
circuit breaker shown
between 2 nos llkV Bus.

Please confirm whether 2 nos disconnetors in
between the buses are required or not.

l lkV Bus coupler/section
isolators may be omitted if
CB is withdrawable

45 Page 8, Clause -2.0.2.1
Volume2of2(Pafi-A)

Engine auxiliary module with
integrated compact booster
including following list, but
not limited to:
- Fuel oil filter
- Fuel booster pump.....

Engine Auxiliary Module, Exhaust gas

module shall be as per OEM Standard (can
be loose), Equipment of EGM shall have
dedicated Footing/ Platform.

Accepted

46 Page 26, Clause-3.3.1
Vofume 2of 2 (Part-A)

All equipment comprising
the engine package shall be
preassembled in the factory.

Due to transportation limitation it
may require to ship the engine, alterrrator,
Base frame, TC separately, please clarify
whether this will be acceptable or not.

(Same as Sl. No. 37)
Locally assemble is
permitted

41 Page - 26,Clause-3.3.2
Volume2of2(Part-A)

The critical speed shall be
beyond 20 % of the
ooeratins soeed of the ensine.

Please confirm whether it can be as per
OEM Standard or not.

Confirmed.
It can be as per OEM
standard

48 Page - 31, Clause-3.3.2.7.1 (C)
Volume 2of 2 (Part-A)

The plant has to be is

equipped with a fuel transfer
unit to facilitate HFO
transfer in between storage
tanks.

As you have mentioned lxl000 m^3
LFO storage and 1x500 m^3 LFO day tank.
We understand that LFO transfer system is
also required in addition to HFO transfer
system. Please clarifv.

Agreed.

LFO transfer system is also
required

49 Page - 41, Clause-3.3.2.I3
Volume2of2(Pat-A)

Exhaust gas stack pipe
Height above ground level:
Not less than 50M

per
not

As
height

section 2.0.2.7 exhaust stack
less than 55M, please clarify,

which one is correct 50M or 55M.

(Same as Sl. No. 5)

Stack height not less than
50 meter

50 Page - 115, Clause- 12.2 (A)
Volume2of2(Pat-A)

02 (Two) HFO storage tank
of each capacity 5,000 m3
shall have to be installed as

fuel storage tank of this
plant. One (1) buffer tank
capacity as requirement. Two
(2) HFO day tanks with a

Which is different as mention in
section 3.3.2.7.1 (A).
2x5000 m^3 * 2x1000 m^3 or
2x5000 m^3 * lxBuffer +
2x1000 m^3
Please clarify, which one is correct.

02 (Two) HFO storage
tanks of each capacity
5,000 m3, one (1) buffer
tank capacity as per
requirement and Two (2)
HFO day tanks of each
capacity 1000 m3 shall
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capacity of 1000 m3 shall have
to be provided

have to be Installed

51 Page - 136, Clause-15.1.2 (a)
Volume2of2(Paft-A)

Capacity of the engine room
main crane shall be sufficient
enough to lift the weight of
heaviest partl " equipment
during assembly or
maintenance. Another
auxiliary hoist of minimum
capacity 10 ton, shall be
incorporated with main crane.

if you please clarify whether EPC can offer
lower capacity main & auxiliary hoist or not
to meet the requirement of lifting the
heaviest part during assembly or
maintenance.

As per Tender Document

52 Page - 125, Clause-55.0
Volume I of 2
"Payment of Duties, Taxes, VAI,
Fees and other Taxes"

The Purchaser (APSCL) shall
also pay all Taxes and Value
Added Tax (VAT) (except
personnel income tax and
VAI) at prescribed rate at the
prevailing rule of the
Government of Bangladesh on
all payments of foreign
curency & local curency
specified in Price Schedule
No.2,3,4 and under the
contract at the territory of
Bansladesh.

Please confirm if the price to be quoted in
price schedule No 2,3, 4 should be iricluding
AIT or not? As there is no separate provision
to quote AIT. i

The price should be quoted
excluding AIT and VAI in the
Price Schedule no 2,3,4.

53 Page - 3
Volume2of2(Part-A)
"Description of the Project"

Description of the Project:
A Power Station with HFO
based Engine Generator Sets

of 100 (ll0%) MW total net
capacity at site conditions
(35"C, 1.013 bar, 98% R.H.) is
intended to be set up by
Ashuganj Power Station
Company Ltd. at Ashuganj,
Brahmanbaria district 90 Km
east from Dhaka, the capital of
Bangladesh.

Description of the Project:
A Power Station with HFO based Engine
Generator Sets of 100 (-5% to 15%) MW
total net capacity at site conditions (35"C,
1.013 bar, 98% R.H.) is intended to be set up
by Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd. at
Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria district 90 Km east
from Dhaka, the capital of Bangladesh.

As per Tender Documents
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54 Invitation for tender (Intemational)
Notice

Last date and time of tender
submission:
09/01/2018 up to 12:00 Hr
(Bangladesh Standard Time)

The Europe and other G8 countries are now
enjoying the long-term Christrnas Day, and
cannot give the quotation for the HV\MV
switchgear, so you are" kindly request to
extended your time for the tender submission
tlll 23rd, January, 20 1 8

Last date and time of
tender submission:
2210112018 up to 12:00 Hr
(Bangladesh Standard
Time)

55 Page 202, 18.4.1 Control Room
Building
Volume 2of 2 (part-A)

The structure shall be

reinforced concrete load
bearing frames...

We suggest applying the steel strucfure/
reinforced concrete for these buildings.
The steel structure building is economical
and less time consuming compare to RCC
structure. You have granted to execute the
work within 300 days which is very short, so

the steel structure is more suitable for this
project. Besides, the steel structure can still
ensure the safety. '

As per Tender Documents.

Page 202, L8.4.2 Administration
Building Volume 2 of 2 (part-A)

The structure shall be

reinforced concrete load
bearing frames...

Page 203, 18.4.3 Warehouse
Building Volume 2 of 2 (part-A)

The shucture shall be
reinforced concrete load
bearing frames...

Page 203,18.4.4 Workshop Building
Volume2of2(part-A)

The structure shall be

reinforced concrete load
bearine frames...

Page 204, 18.4.5 Miscellaneous
Buildings Volume 2 of 2 (paft-A)

(1) Main construction
materials
Frame: Reinforced concrete
Roof: Reinforced concrete roof
with lime concrete water
proofing.
Exterior wall: Reinforced
concrete and/or brick

56 Page 124, Clause 55.01 of volume 1

of2
"Bangladesh Customs and imporl
duties, levies, VAI and Tax"

The Purchaser (APSCL) shall
pay all Bangladesh customs
and import duties and all other
levies arising from the
importation of all material and
equipment (as mentioned in
Price schedule -1, CIP
value).....
The Purchaser (APSCL) shall
also pay all Taxes and Value
Added Tax ryAT) (except

Please kindly confirm the following points:
(1) In the Schedule 1 of BOQ, except the CIP
value, there are two columns which is
"Custom Clearance and Inland
Transportation including loading and
unloading etc." Please notice it should be the
partial cost of CIP part. So we should keep it
in blank or notice "the price is included in
the CIP part".
(2) As per the tender document, Bidder shall
not consider the VAT & Income tax raised

(1)

{2)

Custom Clearance and
Inland Transportation
including loading and
unloading etc. cost do
not include in CIP
price. So Tenderer shall
quote this Price.
As per Tender
Document
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personnel income tax and
VAT) at prescribed rate at the
prevailing rule of the
Government of Bangladesh on
all pa5rments of foreigu
currency & local cuffency
specif,red in Price Schedule
No.2.3,4

from the "Custom Clearance and Inland
Transportation including loading and
unloading etc."
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